

ALUIZIO PIRES R. FILHO

R. Rio Grande do Sul, 1011/102 Campo Grande-MS – Brazil - 79.020-011 +55 61 999569649
www.aluizio.net · <https://www.linkedin.com/in/aluizio-pires-ribeiro-filho/> · www.projectc.info
www.aluizio.education

I'm focused on results, as well as how to optimize productivity. I have communication skills that allow me to be easily understandable. I have the facility to work with people, accordingly 38 years of experience in Brazilian Army. I've led dozens of projects towards the fulfillment of its expectations.

EXPERIENCE

JAN 1993 – MAR 2002

MAINTENANCE OFFICER IN 4TH BRAZILIAN ARMY AVIATION BATTALION

Maintenance Officer and Project Manager of a new building for this Military Army Aviation Unit in Brazilian Amazon Region, including avionics facilities planning.

NOV 2006 – NOV 2007

UNITED NATIONS MILITARY OBSERVER

UN emissary to check the peace agreements conditions. Interviewing local people in Ivory Coast, as well as French-English interpreter.

JAN 2010 – JAN 2013

COMMANDING OFFICER, 3RD ARMY SIGNALS BATTALION

Commanding officer of a Brazilian Army Unit of about 540 men and women, which mission is providing tactical communications media. Federal Expense Organizer of the Unit, which responsibility is the management of Federal resources. **During my command, this Battalion achieved the bronze medal in the "Gaúcho" Productivity and Quality Award.**

MAR 2015 – MAR 2016

DEFENSE ADVISOR, UNITED NATIONS MISSION IN CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

Chief of Security Sector Reform Bureau with seven officers from different countries. The bureau mission is rebuilding the Central African Republic Defense Forces.

NOV 2016 – FEB 2019

COMMANDING OFFICER, CAMPO GRANDE MILITARY HIGH-SCHOOL

Commanding officer of a High Brazilian Army High School of about 1,000 students and 300 employees. During my command the High-School achieved dozens of [different scientific awards](#) in [many knowledge](#) areas. Expense Organizer of the Unit, which responsibility is also the management of Federal resources.

MAR 2019 – nowadays

FRENCH TEACHER, CAMPO GRANDE FRENCH ALLIANCE

French teacher in several levels and classes.

JUN 2021 – JUN 2022

PROJECT MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT, TAX COLLECTOR'S SYNDICATE OF MATO GROSSO DO SUL STATE

Project Manager consultant of country mayors.

JUL 2022 – nowadays

STRATEGIC PLANNING CONSULTANT, BRAZILIAN WEST MILITARY ARMY COMMAND

Strategic planning assessment.

FORMATION

DEC 1988

MILITARY SCIENCES MASTER'S DEGREE, AGULHAS NEGRAS MILITARY ACADEMY

Signals and tactical transmissions and warfare communications expert.

NOV 1991

MAINTENANCE OFFICER, SÃO PEDRO D'ALDEIA NAVY AVIATION BASE

Aviation maintenance course in helicopter avionics.

JUL 1993

AVIATION MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN, MARIGNANE/ TOULOUSE (FRANCE)

Aviation maintenance course in helicopter avionics in Aerospatiale and Rockwell Colins Industries.

DEC 1994

B1 ITALIAN LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY CERTIFICATION, BRAZILIAN ARMY

FOREIGN LANGUAGE CENTER

DEC 1997

MILITARY SCIENCES ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL DEGREE, BRAZILIAN ARMY

PROFESSIONAL DEGREE SCHOOL

DEC 2005

MILITARY SCIENCES ADVANCED PROFESSIONAL DEGREE, BRAZILIAN ARMY

WAR COLLEGE

DEC 2008

B2 ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY CERTIFICATION, BRAZILIAN ARMY

FOREIGN LANGUAGE CENTER

DEC 2014

MASTER BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT, BRAZILIAN

ARMY WAR COLLEGE/ GETÚLIO VARGAS FOUNDATION

DEC 2023

C2 FRENCH LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY CERTIFICATION, CENTRE
INTERNATIONAL D'ÉTUDES PÉDAGOGIQUES, SÈVRES-FRANCE

SKILLS

- Able to communicate very well
- Well-disciplined
- Patient
- Ready to listen